DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO
2110 Broadway ¢ Sacramento, California 95818 ¢ 916/733-0200 ¢ Fax 916/733-0215

OFFICE OF THE BISHOP

Memo

To: All Clergy and Bulletin Editors
From: Chantal LeFevre, Vice-Chancellor
Date: May 9, 2022

Re: Eucharistic Revival Kickoff

The Eucharistic Revival Committee requests that parishes run the following announcement in their
bulletins to promote the kickoff of the National Eucharistic Revival:

Real Presence, Real Life: Gospel Mass and Eucharistic Procession
Sunday, June 19, 10am at the Cathedral of the Blessed Sacrament

Bishop Jaime Soto will kick off the Diocese of Sacramento's participation in the National
Eucharistic Revival on Corpus Christi Sunday. The faithful will commemorate Corpus
Christi, the Eucharistic Revival, Juneteenth, and Father's Day. This celebration starts with a
Gospel Mass sponsored by the Black Catholic Ministry and will end with a traditional
Corpus Christi procession, culminating in a Eucharistic Blessing from Bishop Soto on the
steps of the Cathedral. Bring the whole family as we celebrate the real presence of Christ in
the Eucharist and the many blessings that Christ's presence brings to our everyday lives, in
particular our Heavenly Father's promise of freedom and liberty for all!

A promotional flyer is in development and will be shared next week.

For more information, please call 916-733-0123 or visit www.scd.org/eucharist.



http://www.scd.org/eucharist

